Telephone : VICTORIA 4066, Mesopotamia Commission,
28, Abingdon Street,
D/ 3" Westminster.

September 29¢h 1916

Dear Sir John Hixonm,

in reply to your 1etter of the £68th inet.I
am forwarding herewith & COPY of the Telegrame which
have been furnished to us in regard to the River
Transport for Expedition "D", 80 for ae Indie end the

Indis 0ffice are congerned. I trust this will give you

what you wadt.

In regard to the Post-soript of your letter
we have no definite information a8 to the dates on
whioch the Commender-in-Chief's instructions to you

were received by the Indie office, but I am enquiring
-4nto the matter.

I an,

Your obedient Servent,

Seoretary.

General Sir John Nixon K.O0.B.
The Manor House
Sedlesoombé
near Battle

Sussex.
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Dear Sir John Hixon, |
By all means keep the papers. ,
you have until next week, bul I ahould 1 % b
> | <t wm

be glad to have them sbout the ath Oct{ ™
: earliest | w

I will let you know at the possible

moment. when we have decided by what n/q “‘1 244
A Yoot

o, WwR -
uae rRun v
. atd n wa

e

date we shell be ready for you.

Sir John Nixon
The Manor House .
Sedlescombe
? 5‘vw¢*°17

Sussex.
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September 18th 1916,

Dear 8ir John Nixom,

I beg to enclose homuh the ecorrected Proof
of Sir BAmund Berrow's evidence as requested; also s
eopy of the Vincent-Bingley Report. 4As the number of
these is limited, I must ask you to be 80 good se t0 return
the enclosed ocopy to these officee by the 27¢h inmst.

I beg to remain,

Your obedient servant,

Sir John Nixon
The Menoy House
Sedlescombe,

Sussex,
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Sept. 18 1916

Dear Sir John Nixom,

In reply to your letter of the 12th inst, we
have not yet got the corrected proof of Barrow's evideng
but we hope to get it in a few days.

Would you rather walt until we get the core
rected proof or have the uncorrected p'roo:t sent to you

immediately?

I think you ought alsc to know that there are ;
certain reflections made‘ on you in the ¥incent-Bingley
Report. If you oare %o come here one day next week, I
could show frou the passage, or 1if you like to make a
formel application for £)if a copy to be lent to you, I
will put the request before the Commission.g

S8incerely yours,

General Siy John Nixon

The Manor House, Sedlescombe

Sussex,



SEDLESCOMBE,
SUSSEX.




Auge26 1916

Dear Sir John Fixon,
In reply %o your letter
of the 25th inst, as soon &8 we have

the scorrected proofs, I will see thet a copy 1

e copy is forwarded for your perusals

Yours sinecerely,

8ir Johnliixon.
The Thatched House
« Aldwick

NHear Bognors
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August 24 1916,

Dear Sir John Nixon,
in reply to your letter of the 23rd.inst,
I havo asked the Commissioners to lot me know if they have

any additions to suggest Po your "Honds of Lvidence", and

send you herewith e coped COpy of your
I will let you know in due ocouxrse if I get any faxther

"llends of Lvidence

suggestions es o0 1%

At their meeting on Tuesday the Commission de-
olded to take up immediately the medisal part of their
enguiry; this means that we phall not, I amagine,require
to toke your evidence until, &t auy rate, the end of Sept

A

embexr. i
X understand thet you have slready been sup=-

plied by Sir Edmupd Barrow with & gopy of the telegraphe

ic correspondence in regard to Expedition "D", In eddition
the Commission ssked me to sey that if you desire 1%,

you are to be at liberyy to peruse the "brief” of Sir Ed-
mund Barrow's oral evidence before the Commission,

With kind regards,

84r John Nixon.
The Thatehed Houwse
Aldwick

Hear Bognor.
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Auguet 18 1916

Dear Sir John Hixon,

I8 veply ‘bo your letter of the 16thinst.
gubsistence and trevelling allowencey would be peid to
you sccording to the Treasury Soale dn reepﬁot of jour=
neys end necessary 8o journs in London, When you sre
giving evidence before the Commissions Thi.s will elso
epply. %Yo eny journeys +o’ London underteken By ycm in
resnons to definite reqnast. from me., I @o mot think,

however, 1 shonld be in e poeition to pey you en gllow-
ance eto.for journeye or & stey in Tondon which might
have been incurre& by the exigencies of preparing your
evidence.

1 ghould be glad o receive from you in due
ecourse & draft of the "Heeds of Evidence", as ve agreed
pt our interview; ond 1 will ask the Commission et the
next meeting 4f they have any~speoial pointe upon which

they wish Y0 examing Yol 1 will elso ley before then

f&'\t({\a Lo r
your guggostion &8 to being pllowed to see the draft of

etcs Oof B5ir Famund parrov's ovidence, in oxder o vefresh

°r

your memoxry., and 10 meet any reflexions whieh might appear

to he mede upon you in these docunents.

Gegreterye
giy John Nixon,
The Thatehed Houseé,
Aldwick

jepy bOgn o¥ » .
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August II I9I6.

MESOPOTAMIA COMMISSION
Dear S8ir,

With reference t0 my telegram to you of yesterday
and your reply.

I have been desired by the above Commission to see
you in reference to giving evidence before that Comaission,
It is impossible for me to come down and see you this week.
and T think 1t would be more convenient if you could be 80
#00d as to see me at the YLocal Government Board some time
om Monday afternoon next. If this is impossible for you
I will endeavour to come down and see you on Tuesday
next at Sedlescombe or Tunbridge Wells, if you will tol}
meé what train and time will be most convenient.

Perhaps you will kindly let me know by Monday morning
which plan you decide on.

I am, Dear 8ir,

Yours faithfully

‘,'“/‘ £
14 M

Secretary/to the Comnission

To General Sir J. Nixon
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August IO /I6
COPY OF TELEGRAM, /

%

General Nixon,

3 or 4. Mount Ephraim. Tunbridge Wells.

Could I possible see you at Local Government Board any
time before 4 tomorrow or on Monday as to giving evidence
before Mesopotamia Commission.

DUFF. Local Government Board.

O

N L
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